
     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 
 
 
MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Rebecca Slade 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution approving execution of a renewal contract with Christine A. 

Shelton, MFT, for specialty mental health services for clients as referred 

and authorized by the County’s Behavioral Health Department in the 

maximum amount of $35,000 for Fiscal Year 2016/17. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 

 

FUNDING: Services are mandated.  Services are funded by Medi-Cal, 2011 Realignment, and 

MHSA (Mental Health Services Act) funds.  Services are within the department’s 2016/17 budget 

and there are no county general fund dollars required in the Agreement. 

 

BACKGROUND: 
As part of our provider network under Managed Care, the Contractor provides specialty mental 

health services to Nevada County’s adult Medi-Cal beneficiaries and EPSDT services to children 

who meet Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment program criteria.  The contract 

provider network is part of the expanded services in the MHSA Community Supports and Services 

Plan.   

 

Under this agreement, the Contractor provides mental health services as pre-authorized by either 

Behavioral Health’s Adult or Children’s Mental Health Access Teams.  The contracted services 

may include assessment/evaluation, plan development, therapy-individual, family, group or 

collateral. 

 

 
Item Initiated and Approved by: Rebecca Slade, MFT, Director of Behavioral Health 
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